
**Please note that by contacting Haber & Associates via e-mail, or receiving an email from us, does not in any way mean that Haber 
& Associates is acting for the sender and/or recipient of the e-mail. The sender and/or recipient of an email does not become a 
client of Haber & Associates unless, and until, Haber & Associates confirms representation. Confirmation of representation is 
presented by signed retainer form executed by all parties to the retainer, in accordance with our policies. Finally, unless you are an 
existing client no information provided in an e-mail will be considered confidential and information should not be sent without prior 
agreement.**

**lf you are a client or a professional assisting with a client's file, this message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is 
subject to solicitor-client privilege and/or litigation privilege. This message is intended for the above-named recipient(s) only. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify me by return email and delete this message from your system. Any unauthorized 
use or disclosure of this message is prohibited.**

From: Jenelle Simpson [mailto:idsimpson@airdberlis.coml
Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2019 12:09 AM
To: Jung Ah Kwon
Cc: Ada Htay; Kirandeep Kainth
Subject: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) - Suite 311 - Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date 

Hello,

Please see attached correspondence with respect to the above-noted unit which was also delivered to your 
office by facsimile, kindly confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Jenelle Simpson

r 416.637.7551 
i 416.863.1515

idsimpson@airdberlis.com

Aird & Berlis LLP I Lawyers 
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800 
Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9 j airdberlis.com
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This emaii is intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. Please let us know if you have received this email in error. 
If you did receive this email in error, the information in this email may be confidential and must not be disclosed to anyone.
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